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From: Clements Simon 

Sent: 13 November 2009 15:27 

To: Close Paul; ’Q’_’-_’-__"~-~_"_-£9-~_~;--_"_--~-’--_-_" 

Cc: ....................................... .............. £o_d_e_~ ............ _, 
Subject: Operation Rochester: Gosport hospital 

Paul 

¯ Thank you for keeping me in the loop about your meetings with the families and their solicitor 

¯ I have been contacted by the CCP Hampshire and Isle of Wight as some of the people that you have 

met have fed back negatively to the local police who in turn have contacted the local CPS voicing 

concerns 

¯ Ii~ has told me the reasons why the police were not invited to the meetings and the reasoning - the 
perceived breakdown of relationships between the families and the police - is perfectly 

u nderstandable 

¯ Could you please ensure that the police are kept in the information loop after the meetings so that 

they are not caught cold when the participants return to Hampshire and feedback locally? 

¯ Many thanks 

Simon 

Simon Clements 

Head of Special Crime Division 

CPS Headquarters 

50 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7EX 
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